FILE: NG-3516 (B) SERIAL: GD-78-3332

Mr. James P. 0'Reilly, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Rr?g,lull i1

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, GA 30303

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 1
UULkLI NO. 50-325
'CENsr NO, DPR=71

le

[EC NSEE EVENT REPURT =78=091

Dear Mr. 0'Reilly:

In accordsnce with Section 6.9.1.9 of the Techaical
Specifications for Brunswick Steam Electric Plant, Unit 1, the
attached Licensee Event Report ic submitted. This report fulfllls the
requirement for a writtem report within thirty (30) days of a

reportable occurrence and 1s in accordance with the format set forth
in NUREG-0le6l, July, 1977
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B. J. Furr
Manager
Geueration Department
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Attachment
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CER M Joha G. Lavls

Mr., R. A. Hartfield



